Grand function Colo. Jan. 18. 1898. The City Conneil met pursment to adjournment at 7:30 P.M. Mayor Ela presiding and the following alderseen present: Fallie, Hadcock, Stars; Wadeboorth, shelle, Theyer, & Morton ... a Bill of S. R. Voils for 1.33 was allowed to with the hill of the Moster Safe Comothe clerk was matructed to draw warrants for the same, On motion the minutes of Dec. 21 was reconsidered and ordered corrected to show The introduction of Ord. No. 67. "Amending Sec. 1207 about 3 of Book Aro. 5. On motion the approval of the minutes of Dec. 28 was reconsidered and ordered corrected as as to show. The report of the come on hire t Volice on Ord. M. 66, andriding sect. of Ord. 6. also, That Ord. No. 66. amending dec. lof Ord. No. 6. was motoduced and read. also. - That Ord. As. 68. "concerning Saloons" was Sintroduced and read. On motion the muncles of Dec. 21 and Dec. 28 as corrected were approved. On motion Ord. Av. 65 Entitled "an ordinance tramend Sec. 1 of article 2 of brainance to. 7. passed and adopted Sept. 26. 1891" was called up and a placed on its passage. The roll was called on The above ordinance with the following result: ald. Voting: Fallis yea; Hadcock, yea; Starr. yea; Hadsworth yea Stelle, yea, Whorlow, yea; Heyer yea; The ordinance was declared passed and adopted. Ordinance No. 66. Concerning Fire timite and Entitled : - " en ordinance to andered Sec. 1 of brainance M. C. passed and adopted Sept. 26. 1891" was called up and placed on the passage. The roll was called on the above ordinance which resulted as follows: - Fallis yea, Hadcock, yea, Starryea. Wadeworth yea; Welle, yea; Meyer, yea; Whorlow yea.

ard. No. 66 was declared fassed and adopted. In string Ordingance to. 67. Entitled "an ordinance to dupaned placed on the passage. The above or dinance which reculited as follows: aldermen voting; Fillisger Hadcoch, yea, Starb, yea; Hadsworth, yea; Helle, yea; Heyer yea; Thorton, yea. Ordinance M. 67. was declared passed and adopted. The License committee reported on the Ordinance - M. 68. concerning Saloon screens and restaurante in connection with Saloons. and recommended that Section 1 .: relative to restaurants Le stricken out. a motion, to amend the report and act on the ordinance as read, was made and carried. On motion the report as acconded was On motion Conneil proceeded to vote on Ord. Mats accepted ..... by Sections. ald Hadcock moved, the adoption of Section I .-On motion being part the roll was called with the following terrelt: - Fallie yea; Hadcoch, yea; Staro, nav; Madenorth, yea; Helle, yea; heyer nay; thorton nay. The motion carried On motion to adopt sec. II the roll was called with the following result. ald, voting: Fallie yea; Hadcock yea; Starr, yea; Hadsworth, yea; Helle, yea; Huger yea; Whorton yea; The motion Carried! On motion to adopt sec. III, The roll was called with the following result: ald voting : - Fallis yea. Hadcock yea; Starr yea; Hadsworth, yea; Helle, yea; Huger, yea; thorton yea; The motion carried. One motion to adopt Grd. No.68. in full. The roll was called with the following result: ald voting; Fellie yea; Hadcoch, yea; starr, hay; Hadaworth, yea; Helle. yea; Payer, nay; Thorton, nay. Motion wastat. a motion was there made to shike out Sec. I. relative & Restaurante, and adopt Sections, II+ III as read. The roll was called with the following result: ald voting: - Fallie yea; Hadcock. star; starryea; Hadeworth, yea; I Helle, may; Heyer, yea; Whortow yea; The motion carried and sec. II and III were declared adopted and renumbered Sec. I and II. aldernien Star moved the adoption of thefelow resolution; - "Be it recolated by the City Council the The City Clerk and City Freasurer be instructed to recieve or accept signor license fees, to extend beyond the present ennincipal year, as provided If aubdinsion Eighteen of Section 4403 of Mills Statute.

4

5 On motion of alderman Hadsworth The following resolution was offered + adopted: "Be lit resolved that the City attorney be and is hereby instructed to take the necessary steps to Booked the outstanding indebtedness of the city at the next general Election " adoption of the following resolution: Recolved that we ask the Supreme Coust of Colorado in the case of Theodore H. Thomas is. The City of brand Sunction applealed from the pistrict Court of arapahoe Councily, & take the same hop for having and determination as soon las preselle forward & the Clerk of the Supreme Court a a motion was made that where we adjourne it be mitil Thursday night. On motion a committee consisting of City attorney, City Physician, A Mayor was appointed to & take three samples of water, one from a Hydraut in low , one from the Grand River and one from the Enmison River, and send theme to a competent chemist for analysis. On motion fald Wadsworth the following resolution was loffered and adopted : - Resolved that no bills be allowed for the publication of bramances until the necessary efficiants and front of Publication has been made and filed with the City Clerk, Mr. Charlow asked that the sume of 82.50 be appropriated to assist in the publication of 5000 advertiging partilets, the amount & the paid out Sucht years funds. On motion being fut. The boud of Chas. armett, as hight policeman in the server of five hundred dollars. with Chas. armett, J. A. ackerman + M. Strouse as successed was read and on motion approved. Thursday evening at 7:30. Nancie E. Forrel. City Clerk.

